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CITY OF WASILLA

290 E. HERNING AVE.
WASILLA, ALASKA 99654-7091

COUNCIL MEMORANDUM NO. 94-70

From: Deputy Administrator
Date: October 5, 1994
Subject: Application for Residential Sewer Connection Assistance

(Loan/Grant) Program

The City received an application on August 15, 1994 for sewer
connection assistance from the owners and occupants of the
residence located at 2040 Bailey Road, Lot 10, Block 2, Buena Vista
Subdivision (Kevin C. Peterson).

This residential assistance application appears to qualify for
participation in the Program as the residence is has been
constructed and is currently being completed. The occupational
activity allegedly occurred after the qualifying date for original
sewer hook-up assistance and before the new sewer system was
available for connections.

This application should have been presented at a recent Council
meeting in conjunction with two other applicants (subsequently
approved) but, was inadvertently misplaced.

Our average daily flow is currently below the DEC permit flow
limits. We fully expect that this connection will only serve to
make the system more efficient and will certainly not exceed the
permit limitations.

The City has adequate funds remaining
Assistance Program.

($15,000) in the Sewer

If approved, this application qualifies as a Class I, Residential
Assistance Grant, with 50% of eligible costs paid as a Grant by the

City not to exceed $8,000 ($4,000 for outright grant and $4,000
loan).

Recommendation: Council approval for a Class I, Residential
Assistance Grant, to assist Mr. Kevin C. Peterson in hooking up to
the City sewer system, with 50% of eligible costs paid as a Grant
by the City not to exceed $8,000 ($4,000 for outright grant and
$4,000 loan).
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Lee A. Wyhtt
Deputy Administrator




